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March 20,2007

Steven M. Boggess, Secretary of the Senate
State Capitol, Room 321
Albany, New York 12247

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAw (FOIL) REQUEST:
ion of the reappoi

Dear Mr. Boggess:

Responding to your March 13ft letter, enclosed is a check in the amount of $9.25 for the indicated 37

pages of the FOIL request.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&enq@
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Chief Judee Judith S. Kaye


